Message
From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
Sent: 12/23/2019 10:41:09 PM

To: Juan Caceros [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=448aaec2040f4fa38eefe0868ec4441c-Juan Caseros]
cC: Matthew Chambers [/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mtc]; Christopher E. Jackson

[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]
Subject: RE: Murphys Bowl and Ibec Inboxes

Hi luan,
Pwill most critically need, then, any emails received at ibecproject @ to be forwarded to me on a daily basis until City Hall
re gpens on lan. &,

Respectfully,

Bindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCEL.LENCE in Fublic Service, QOMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNA'i'ION 1o Succeed.

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Juan Caceros

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 4:06 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Murphys Bowl and Ibec Inboxes

Hey Mindy,

The 2 inboxes you mentioned cannot be added to a mobile device because they are only added to your outlook, but not
your specific account.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Juan Cacergs

City OF Inglewood

information Technology & Commumications - AL your service!
3104125523



